JOE ROSENBECKER

FULL-STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY -

Full stack web developer with a passion for helping others write better software. Strong skills with writing web applications using Angular, Typescript, and Node with exposure to technologies across the board. Excellent communicator and experienced in both working in and teaching others agile methodologies, primarily Scrum.

WORK EXPERIENCE

RURAL SOURCING INC (acquired Centare in 2021)

2021 - PRESENT (2 months)

CENTARE

2016 - 2021 (5 years)

Software Developer Consultant

- Contracted out as a full-stack software developer to over 10 clients for projects spanning anywhere from a few weeks to multiple years
- Transitioned all internal projects repositories and builds off of TFS and TeamCity and moved them onto Azure DevOps
- Notable Client: Entegral (2019 Present)
 - Worked as a full-stack developer on a web applications utilizing Angular, Express, Nest.js, Java, MySQL and Kubernetes in Google Cloud
 - · Ran a weekly course to uplift a team with no UI development experience how to use Angular
 - Frequently contributed to an internal library of Angular components and services to enhance code re-use throughout all of the company's applications
- Notable Client: TASC (2018)
 - Modernized an admin interface using Angular, Hapi, and Joi running on AWS Lambda
 - Worked with a third-party vendor for processing credit card transactions utilizing AWS Kinesis Firehose streams
 - Preached Scrum best-practices and assisted with Scrum master duties for my team
- Notable Client: Brookdale Senior Care (2017)
 - Updated an ordering service to support a new pricing model using a Java and jQuery
 - · Added Angular, is to the project so to reduce the reliance on jQuery

MAVERICK SOFTWARE CONSULTING

2015 - 2016 (1 year)

Software Engineering Intern

- Maintained an automated UI testing suite using Java + Selenium to discover potential issues as builds moved through the client's release pipeline
- · Analyzed automated test results and created bug reports as issues were discovered
- Communicated directly with the client on progress, test results, and potential problems with multiple web applications

SKILLS -

Angular Typescript Node Java .NET AWS Azure Google Cloud MySQL

RabbitMQ

Communication

Mentorship

Micro Front-Ends

Agile/Scrum

Asynchronous Programing

EDUCATION -

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISON

2012 - 2016 (4 years)

- Bachelors of Science in Computer Science
- · Certificate in Mathematics
- Built an android application to dynamically change light bulb brightness based on light sensor data as a senior project